
Erickson V. Moclol
330 886 L8 Ph lil-D
Coloocon City, Metro Monilo
ezhongl2@gmoil.com
CI9271659s7s
August 30, 2023

Felix S. Mlrqsol, Jr.,
OlC, Regionol Executive Director
DENR MIMAROPA Region
l5l5 DENR Building
Ermiio. Monilo

Subjecft Request for Concellqtion of Approved Survey Plqns of Public lond Adjocenl lo
Our lilled Property (PSD-045209-055646)

Deor Regionol Executive Direclor Mirqsol,

I hope this letter finds you in good heqlth. I om writing on beholf of the Lotombo fomily,
the legcrl owners of the tiiled property with subdivision plqn PSD-045209-055646 locoted
r:t Sitio Mohobong Buhongin l, Borongoy Bonilod, Pinomoloyon. Orientol Mindoro. We
ore writing to bring to your ottention o motter of significonf concern regording the
opproved survey plons of public lond thot ore situqted odjocent to our titled property.

It hqs come io our qttention thqt certoin survey plons for public lond odjocent to our
property hove been opproved. roising concerns obout the potentiol impoct on our lond
rights. As lowful owners of the oforementioned titled property, we hove enjoyed the
rights, privileges, ond responsibitities thot come with lond ownership, qnd we hold legol
documents estoblishing our ownership beyond ony doubt.

Given ihe circumstonces, we kindly request thot the Deportment of Environmeni ond
Noturql Resources (DENR) MIMAROPA Region review ond reconsider the opprovol of the
oforernentioned survey plons for public lond. We firmly believe thot these survey plons, if
ollowed to proceed, could encrooch upon our property ond disrupt the rights we hold
os rightful owners.

ln occordonce with the low, we wish to emphosize thoi we possess prior rights to the lond
in question. It is our undentonding thot such rights ore protected under existing lond
ownership ond properly lows" Therefore, we humbly request thot lhe opproved survey
plons be conceled to ensure thot our property rights ore upheld ond thot our lond
remoins free from ony potentiol encroqchments.

We kindly request o timely response to this motter, outlining the steps thqt will be tqken to
oddress our concerns ond to rectify the potentiol issue of hqnd.

Thonk you for your ottention to this importont motter. We look forword to your response
ond io o producfive diologue oimed of resolving this siluotion in o fqir ond equitoble
mCInner.

Erickson V. Mqclol

CC: Provinciol Environment ond Noturol Resources Office (PENRO), Orientsl Mindoro
Land Monogemenl Bureou (LMB), DENR CenlralOffice


